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Fw: Congratulations. The SII - Green Rankings 2023 is Published now !

Subject: Fw: Congratulations. The SlI - Green Rankings 2023 is Published now !
From: Abhishek Gupta <abhishek@krmangalam.com>

Date: 11-04-2025, 12:40

To: Deepak Mishra <deepak.mishra@krmangalam.edu.in>

From: Vineet Dahiya <vineet.dahiya@krmangalam.edu.in>

Sent: 30 March 2023 11:02

To: Abhishek Gupta <abhishek@krmangalam.com>; Rohit Gupta <rohitg@krmangalam.edu.in>
Subject: Fwd: Congratulations. The SlI - Green Rankings 2023 is Published now !

Get Outlook for Android

From: Nethra WI Ranking <nethra@worldinstitutionalranking.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 March, 2023, 10:55 am

To: Vineet Dahiya <vineet.dahiya@krmangalam.edu.in>; Vice Chancellor K. R. Mangalam <vc@krmangalam.edu.in>; Pro Vice Chancellor, K R Mangalam
University <provc@krmangalam.edu.in>

Subject: Re: Congratulations. The SlI - Green Rankings 2023 is Published now !

Dear Sir/Madam,

A Sustainable HEI is considered as an institution that creates, delivers, and captures value for all its stakeholders without depleting the
natural, economic, and social capital it relies on. The three pillars of Sustainability: ‘Environment (Planet), Social (People) and
Economic (Profit)', form the base of R. World Institutional Ranking to undertake responsibility for creating awareness and supporting
the Sustainable Institutions of India.

As a result of your continuous effort to provide a global-and-holistic education in a healthier environment, the board of R. World
Institutional Ranking congratulates you on being rated as a Sustainable Institutions of India, within the Diamond Band (A+ Grade), in
The Green Rankings 2023. See the overall rankings here.

The Certificate is attached herewith, along with our logo (with limited sharing right), permitted for your social-media
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Fw: Congratulations. The SII - Green Rankings 2023 is Published now !

announcement for this extraordinary achievement. Checkout the detailed rankings published on our website and on
our Twitter handle.

Sincere Regards,

Rekha,

R. World Institutional Ranking

Carnival House, Malad East, Mumbai-97

W: www.wiranking.com

Disclaimer: Please do not print this email unless it is absolutely necessary. The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. The content and the items accessible from the email
are the sole responsibility of their creators and do not represent positions, policies, or opinions of the organization. Forward the mail to
tech@krmangalam.edu.in or visit www.krmangalam.edu.in'

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
are the sole responsibility of their creators and do not represent positions, policies, or opinions of the organization.
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